District of Columbia Memorandum

Bowie

College Park Date: March 13, 2003

Frederick County

Gaithersburg To: Cooperative Forecast Data Users

Greenbelt

Montgomery County From: Paul DesJardin

Prince George's County Department of Human Services,

Rockville Planning and Public Safety

Takoma Park

Alexandria Subject: Draft Round 6.3 Cooperative Forecasts

Arlington County

Eairfax On March 12, 2003 the Metropolitan Development Policy Committee
Fairfax County (MDPC) approved the draft Round 6.3 Cooperative Forecasts (attached) for use
Falls Church by the National Capital Region Transportation Planning Board (TPB) staff in the

Air Quality Conformity Analysis of the FY04-09 Transportation Improvement
Program (TIP) and 2003 financially Constrained Long Range Plan (CLRP).

Loudoun County
Manassas

Prince William County

Based upon the results of this modeling work, the draft Round 6.3
Forecasts may be subject to revision. The COG Board is scheduled to approve
the Round 6.3 Cooperative Forecasts during their September 10, 2003 meeting,
after which zone-level (TAZ) data files will be released.
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